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TEL : 03-5402-8004 FAX : 03-5402-8005
E-mail: info_tr@asean.or.jp http://www.asean.or.jp

Title : FOODEX JAPAN 2012 (The 37th International Food and Beverage Exhibition)}
(Organized by Japan Management Association)

Date : March 6 (Tue) - 9 (Fri), 2012
10:00-17:00 (10:00-16:30/last day)

Venue : Makuhari Messe (Halls 1-8)

Exhibitors : 29 manufacturers and exporters from 10 ASEAN Member Countries
Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Myanmar,
The Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Vietnam

ASEAN Pavilion No. : @EDIERD

Contact : Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre
Shin Onarimon Bldg., 6-17-19, Shimbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004
TEL:+81-3-5402-8004 Fax:+81-3-5402-8005
E-mail : trade@asean.or.jp Web : www.asean.or.jp

Introduction of Experts
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Trade-related Agencies of the ASEAN Countries
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ASEAN 3EE D E Z{REHRS / T H AR - BR(BERE

FibA - W HFS—L

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Jalan Pulaie, Berakas BB 3910, Brunei Darussalam
TEL: +673-226-1177/1293

FAX: +673-226-1100/2904
http:/fwww.mofat.gov.bn/

hYRIT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)

65, Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 1, Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

TEL: +855-23-216948

FAX: +855-23-217353/211745

http://www.moc.gov.kh

AV FFUT

Directorate General for National Export Development (DGNED)
Ministry of Trade

JI, M.I Ridwan Rais No. 5, Jakarta 10110, Indonesia

TEL: +62-21-3190-4554

FAX: +62-21-3190-1524

http://djpen.kemendag.go.id/

SFR

Department of Trade Promotion and Product Development (TPPD)
Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd., P.0.Box 4107, Chanthaboury District,
Vientiane, Lao PDR

TEL: +856-21-216207/241914

FAX: +856-21-213623

laotpc@yahoo.com

http://www.laotrade.org.la

TL—=v7

Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE)
Menara MATRADE, Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off Jalan Duta,

50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

TEL: +60-3-6207-7077

FAX: +60-3-6203-7037 (General Line)/ 7257 (Division Line)
http://www.matrade.gov.my/

Tyuvw—

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Republic of the Union of Myanmar

TEL: +95-67-408-022

FAX: +95-67-408-004

http://www.commerce.gov.mm/

PR 4

Center for International Trade Expositions and Missions (CITEM)
Golden Shell Pavilion, ITC Complex, Roxas Boulevard cor.

Sen Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Pasay City, Metro Manila, The Philippines
TEL: +63-2-831-2201 ~ 09

FAX: +63-2-832-3965/834-0177

http://www.citem.com,ph

P HER=Ib

International Enterprise Singapore (IE Singapore)

230 Victoria St. #10-00, Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL: +65-6337-6628

FAX: +65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg

Department of International Trade Promotion (DITP), Ministry of Commerce
44/100, Nonthaburi 1 Rd., Bang Kra Sor, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand
TEL: +66-2-507-7999

FAX: +66-2-547-5657 ~ 8

http://www.thaitrade.com

NhFL

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency (VIETRADE), Ministry of Industry and Trade
20 Ly Thuong Kiet St., Hanoi, Vietnam

TEL: +84-4-3934-7627 ~ 28

FAX: +84-4-3934-4260

http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

FivaA 15— LEIK(ER
T141-0001 HE#ERGR/ LRI 6-5-2
TEL: 03-3447-7997 FAX: 03-3447-9260

RIS T EEXER
F107-0052 HRAPEETR 8-6-9
TEL: 03-5412-8521 FAX: 03-5412-8526

47 FRo7 HHEAMERE HEHED
T141-0022 RRE#&)IIEEREREA 5-2-9
TEL: 03-3441-4201 FAX: 03-3441-1697

17 FRTREEREY 72—

T559-0034  KBRRIABRHEZITEREL 2-1-10
TR L— R R — TM4-)-8

TEL: 06-6615-5350 FAX: 06-6615-5351

74 2 \EREHAE AR
T106-0031 HESUESHEXRFT 3-3-22
TEL:03-5411-2297 FAX:03-5441-2293

TL—TA{ER EHHE
F150-0036 HFAHERETAE 20-16
TEL: 03-3476-3844 FAX:03-3476-4972

T L—TREMELH (MATRADE) REBIFR
T104-0061 SREEBRREEREE 8-14-14 SREEFFANEY )b 6 B
TEL: 03-3544-0712 FAX: 03-3544-0714

TL—7REMRBLT (MATRADE) XIRFFEFR
T530-0001 AIGRTABTALEEH 3-4-5 B8R 724 181

TEL: 06-6451-6520 FAX: 06-6451-6521

S ¢ 7 PR E A fER
T140-0001 IREERG)EALGA)] 4-8-26
TEL: 03-3441-9291 FAX: 03-3447-7394

74V EHMEKER EHE
T106-8537 HRENHRAAK 5-15-5
TEL: 03-5562-1592 FAX:03-5562-1581

74 Y EHHESHATEE S
T540-0029  ARRAFAMRTAIREAEINS 2-8 AIRE LRIV 5 B
TEL: 06-6910-7191 FAX:06-6910-7193

Sy HR—VAER R
F105-0001 HEHEEEFE/FI2-7-16 EoO—Fk./M11102
TEL: 03-3539-2266 FAX: 03-3597-8320

FAEEAMRNE HHESHEREMR
T102-0083 HFZBTCAHEMNT 54 X ZEIL 6 B4
TEL: 03-3221-9482 FAX: 03-3221-9484

a4 EEHAFFRE % — (DEP) kIR
F541-0058 ARRATATRTARREAAE 1-9-16 /3> 0w VE8E{TEIL 8 I
TEL: 06-6262-4418 FAX: 06-6271-1053

24 EEBMHRA L %— (DEP) 15[
T810-0001 {ERIRABFATRRER 1-13-2 FEELIL 8 B
TEL:092-751-6311 FAX; 092-751-6522

24 TEBFBEAEERRR LS
T730-0052 [RBRESTHHXTEET 3-7-47 RBRISEH T S5 5 0
TEL: 082-249-9911 FAX:082-249-9921

AFFLUSEREMEAEE HEE
F151-0062 REEEERET4 AR 50-11 (FAEH 108)
TEL: 03-3466-3315 FAX: 03-3466-3360

FERRA P LS HHEEHAERE HEl
F542-0081 AMRMANRFEHREREME 1-3-9 LWOEE (i) b 406
TEL: 06-6261-7462 FAX:06-6261-7461
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Exhibitors list
b

HEE—K
Country Name Country Page No.

e i 06
i AT 8 10
o L e D 13
12
o 06
F&N Foods Pte Ltd _

I7 7vF IX 7—X

Singapore 12

Fresh on Time Seafood, PT
Tlwia Ay 2L —T—F

Indonesia 07

G.0.C. Food Processing Export Joint Stock Company
J—d—— T=F FAIY IHAR—b Yadvk Abwy AvR=-

Vietham 14

Hai's Pte Ltd
INMA

Singapore 12

Herbanext Laboratories, Inc.
N=NZTAL FERFM)—X

The Philippines 11

International Brands Co., Ltd.
AvE—=Fatrib FZoX

Myanmar 10

@
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/@
il o5
o5
_™
@
@
0
M
B

Investment Commerce Fisheries Corporation (Incomfish)
AVRAMAYE AX=R Tayie =X d—RlL—Yav((vabJryia)

Vietnam 14

Lao Agro Industry Co., Ltd.
% 7 AEIR)—

A DRD
| laoPDR N

L

LyLy Food Industry Co., Ltd.
S454 7—F AVERAM)—

Cambodia 06

Moe Hein Co., Ltd.
T— ATV

Myanmar 10

Myclos Fren Bakery & Cooking Studio
TAyO0—R L R—hU— & vFry REVF

Brunei Darussalam 05

Natures Own Brand (M) Sdn Bhd
FAF—RA A0 TSUF

~ Malaysia 09

Orient Biotech Sdn Bhd
AT ISAF TV

Orient Foods Industries Corporation
AVIV T—X AVHEAM-X d—KL—¥3r

Pan World Co., Ltd.
N T—)bR

Royal Brunei Catering Sendirian Berhad
| e L [ S O e 2V P

Shine Forth Co., Ltd.
DAy TA—R

Siantar Top Tbk, PT
P wr

Sinouk Café Lao Co., Ltd.
VR—y h7r S

~Malaysia 09
The Philippines 11
Brunei Darussalam 05
Brunei Darussalam 05
Thailand 13
'Indonesia 07

Sydney Cake House Sdn Bhd
YRZ—=4F—F N\IR

~ Malaysia 09

Thanh Hoa Vegetable Export Joint Stock Company (VEGETEXCO Thanh Hoa)
AURT AR IIAR—b Yadub Abyy Bz (NITIAD AUFT)

j
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A
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Vietnam 14

Toba Agro Mandiri, PT
MY PO =RvTe—)

Indonesia 07

Tong Garden Co,, Ltd.

b A7

Thailand 13

Weambard International Traders, Inc.
Df—LIN—F Av2—Fafib FL—HE—-X

The Philippines 11

FOODEX JAPAN2012 (2}
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16 Myclos Fren Bakery & Cooking Studio
RA7B—R L2 AN—=hlU— & Zy*x2y REIF

SELFR: LAY —F—F  INFFFu TR LYER

@ 1¥Ff : Ruang Inkubator, Bilik Pemprosesan,Pusat Pembangunan Keusahawanan, Kampong Sinaut, Tutong, TB 1747

®TEL: +673-815-4120 $3HYE : Ms. Shuffinaz Mohamad
@E-mail : nazriena237@gmail.com E3ERITE 2010 FF
SMEBI 1A

@ 5000 K FIb

PETERE- B L TWAEE, BEEOTE 2EHNICBROGENSHIIL,
FEi%EILS b, BREARLAY—r—F NFFHFy T b a—
FuY T FILFADREOFEFRLTNS,

20 Pan World Co., Ltd.
N T—JLF

ST LS  FEERK

S1IFF: BERELETABRADTE 1-11-1

®TEL:022-245-1782 $EYE M Hx, B 8
@E-mail : tkjin@st.cat-v.ne.jp SEHHRITE 201048

TIvEA FEHNEE L TV SAGED 50K LI Rk EER, Z&E LAYV g
U el min TR E k), HePT L . FbrADRIIILTICERLEY.,
EORAKICELTWVS,

21 Royal Brunei Catering Sendirian Berhad
ALYV FIbRA F—2UV7

SIGMER:V—R (7S YUY —R, ALb—V—R TSV INvN—V—25ELE)

@{FFR : Second Floor, Gadong Properties Building, Km. 3, Jalan Gadong, BSB BE2719

®TEL: +673-871-4840 @ 1H%35 : Mr, Mohd. Al-Fatah bin Haji Seruji
@FAX :+673-244-8122 SEHFBITFE 1975 F
€ E-mail : rcalfats@rba.com.bn SMERE 593 A

@®URL : www.rbccatering.com/ SEF 90 AT IERA BIb

QA VILT I RAMEOBHRERMT D TIVAADAFLA SV FI—>
DUED, MMEMELS S, RELNIVOREWY —EPY v £ —FAK
TELERPANPTVEMT, LR SOBSTREGAERELTWSESE
PRICIERLREEEVAS,

(@ FoODEX JAPAN2012
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01 Angkor Coffee Co., Ltd.
7ol sl

SEHEM: -k~

@ {XFR : No.35, Street 192,5ankat Toeuk Laok 3, Khan Toul Kork, Phnom Penh

®TEL : +855-12-598-567 S35 :E : Mr. Ly Thirith
@F-mail : info@angkor-coffee.com SHERITEF 2007 5
$URL : www.angkor-coffee.com SMEERH 15 A

@R 275 5000 % Kb

AYRITA— i, RS A AESHE  TRIET N, ERINER 500M/T,
ANbFL, SARAOO—E—ERICEE BIE7 3Ty FOAA—TIT
FEENTHY, HTOLENE LTHES, S8k GROUND (73 Eh 50%
07 A4 —50%). BULK ROUND PREMIUM500G( 7 5 £/ 50% 07 A2 —50%). § ey P

TR ATRE, o e e TR

05 Confirel Co., Ltd.
av71LIb

SXHETN—LTAY, N—LEZH—, A—HZv s NR—L¥aH—

@{IF : #34A, Street.240, Phnom Penh

@TEL: +855-23-216-345 @IHYLE : Ms. Socheata Leam
+855-12-645-772 SLHHERITE 2001 F

@FAX: +855-23-216-207 SEEEH . TOAN

@ E-mail : socheataleam@yahoo.com SEWE 26 K FIL

@ URL : www.confirel.com SEmK BAE, 7S5VR, BE

A RITRAFOUEA—H—BERH. ARECEAROGEERDOL A
LT TlE. SEMHOERS Y, F—H= v 71 USDA AB(EU) DERGEAF1
T3, B, EERENIDSEF -2y sN—Lyafi—&F—HZv 714
ExA— 3, ML N—LT7LIA—IBE. F51T7I—YEERSBS,

14 LylLy Food Industry Co., Ltd.
S50 =k AARE =

STLHER ATV IEF (Fadl—tb, FvyBNNFv T, NFFFv T, Avr—bRTEFv )

@1{EFT : #281,Wat tang Korsang St, 5/k Kakab, Khan Dangkor, Phnom Penh

@TEL : +855-23-679-9999/+855-12-340-888 €$B3E : Mrs. Keo Mom
+855-97-277-5555/+855-97-689-9999 SSHERTIE 2002 4
@E-mail : keo_mom@online.com.kh @SR 200 A

keo_mom@lylyfood.com 1450 e B
Y URL : www.lylyfood.com o B

2003 B T/ AN ONE R THE o fe B, BEEERELC, XA
200 A\DKA—H—EZ2>TWD, TIHIEAERND 55 ZHA. THAIICLIET
LTH5H, BREIFLAIICT ZICEBICRESHETHD, N - B2+ 5
EFOUGRERIES » AT SABHICIE 8 v B~ 1 EICHET DT LERE,
FREMOT vy HINFy T, NFFFuT AU —bRT b Fy FIEERE
HaHbHY ., HAERICHFEERS.
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# Happiness friem ASEAN

07 PT. Fresh on Time Seafood
FLya Fv B4L ¥—7—F

QIR AHKEY (B, THY, VI IO ST)

@13FR 1. Raya Narogong Km 26,5, Kawasan Industri Kembang Kuning, Klapanunggal, Bogor

@TEL: +62-21-8233-817 SE%E  Mr. Wiky

®FAX : +62-21-8233-806 SHERIIE 1 2004 FF

#E-mail ; fots@cbn.net.id SR 1,000 A
marketing@freshontime.com  g=a5 . 1000 53k KL

$URL : www freshontime.com B 7T AYAH, A3—Ov N

MK F—AFIUT

AV RRYTRIC3 THREFOKENISHTHY, MYRLEELE,
LA 8% DY LA MEEHTEY . BENGHE, BEYDARY FEHRIEH
55, BEOBLICEOE T MIFEEMD HIETE SR b &8 5 5
ThY, ZOWAEHHEENFZEEZMEL TS, HEY. L, HHEDH

GEERILRV ARV EDT &,
23 PT. Siantar Top Thk.
eI buT

SILGER ERT Yy b, VIN—RA, FrrTa. ATy IEF ALy bRTF

@{EFh : JI. Raya Narogong Km 7, Cipendawa Rt.04 Rw.07 No.7 Kec. Botone Menteng Rawa Lumbu Kodya Bekasi 17117

®TEL: +62-21-2803-0398 $1E%E : Mr. Andre Wibowo
@®FAX :+62-21-8260-6946 SEHERITFE 1972 F
@E-mail : andre.wibowo@siantartop.co.id @& 3,000 A
@ URL : www.siantartop.co.id SEMm%k hE, BE BE
YU HR—=Ib FIN—=Ib
24, HE

3THEFOMIBEEH. EXFy b VIN-R TLUFTIIA, F—A,
Z—BIVRAF v o, K7 EOXLy FMEGEEEERLEBEALTL S, &b,
sulii A OFRIEI D5 LD, RED ICRh B ABDHEENE . HMEVEEFT
B, EO@EmEABACLTVE S ERKICHEEDN > TS, HACCP, 150 %
gL, REEEEL®MELTVS,

27 PT. Toba Agro Mandiri
Py 7o ey T =Y

SITEEM  ARER (FO2EVE, KiR)

@1EF7 : JI. Kemuning No.41 B Block F4, Kompleks Cemara Asri, Medan North Sumatera

®TEL: +62-61-7786-4088 @185 ; Mr. Ricard Ryanto
SFAX: +62-61-6644-023 SR 2009 F
®E-mail : ricard_ryan@yahoo.com SNEHEBE 250 A
SFERE 300 Ak )L
Y% AR BE

A7 FSBIHBRENTEY. RERAREY YA TOARMISER-TEY.
SHETRY EHES P, EARDTIb—Y~—Z FORY RN R L0
B BRI 250 Rikb Y, MICERBLSBBEDT £, MBOEHE <
FRIEN D TLFA~E CE 28 L. AFEOREDA Y FTHS,

(@)  FOODEX JAPAN2012
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STHEBR EREER - 7Ib—Y (Rvd—. YaH—N—L¥—FOvay7iHEt. AA—Fr3d—)

#1377 : Ban Kern, Thourakhom District, Vientiane
®TEL: +856-20-55522476 ©8%E : Mr. Khammanithip Vongxay
@FAX: +856-23-241048 SSHERITE 1995 F
@E-mail : khammanithip@hotmail.com @EES#:200 A
@/ : 200 J5~400 Fi3k Kb
SHHE  I—nu

1995 LB OZIBETHRISNES A ANOBRENIT A —H—, HEDAA—
d—v. Xvd—, #4/3, YaH—N—LY—FEREELTVS, #§ilfk
Fa—OwviIBERERY A —I—LY—FEEE1. REFL, L—27,
FERAUNELRD, BIE, FA—HAZ v ooy FIVEREREP, HACCP
& BRC( /SR e ) SREE 2 NS LTD%G

SELEME: O—k— (FFEH, TLVE)

@{XFF :Km9 Thadeua Rd., Somsanouk Village, Hatsayfong District, Vientiane

@TEL: +856-21-312150, +856-21-31554591EXE : Mr. Sinouk Sisombat

SFAX: +856-21-312150 ST 12003 F

@E-mail : sinouk@laopdr.com SHEEH:TOA
sinoukcoffee@gmail.com 475 50 HK FIL

Y URL : www .cafesinouk.com _
www.sinoukcoffeeresort.com QT 21 TFVA

SHAATAGOENM, JI—k—UV— | THI3ERROXN/BEICETRE
EES, O-b—EEFHEBELTVSE,. BRTEEYav 7, h716EE
LTW3, } 7513#@ TV FEH-TWS, 2000 Fca3—0Ov /N, S AL
BATH—=HZ v 7R RS EH
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17 Natures Own Brand (M) Sdn Bhd
FAFY—R F92 FSUF

SELEBR A~V YUTIV

@{EF : Lot 8, Phase 4 Sungai Petani Industrial Area 08000 Sungai Petani Kedah
@TEL: +60-4-4410127 / +60-4-4410950 @487 : Mr. Ahmad Zaini Abdul Rahman
@FAX : +60-4-4410153 SSHRITFE 1988 &
®E-mail : enquiries@naturesown2u.commy @REESE 30 A
@URL: www.naturesown2u.com.my @57 : 300 773# F‘Jb

L 2 et @i 7Uh
1 Hﬁ%

BN Y BIRCCBY B4 — VU T A—D— by TTSVRIIT-H—
F—'Y1 O OEM E£E% 1994 H*5 2004 FF TEFREE, GMP,HALAAL FEEA%E
BiSEd, EAOAFIGISICERE. BAREERNE I tFyh—%&
F|iE, F—HZ v 7HEEOF —VEERELVEAL. Ny I7LTVS, WE

R RS DRI AE D 3 B,
18 Orient Biotech Sdn Bhd
FTUTVF N1FFvH

SELHMR A —HZvIBMIILT. PFRILY

@1Fr : 37, Jalan PS 3, Taman Industri Prima Selayang, 68100, Batu Caves, Selangor Darul Ehsan
©TEL : +60-3-61388306 / +60-1-24918212  @3HL3E : Mr. KH Teoh

@FAX: +60-3-61370691 SHRRIIE 1 1995 & - .

#E-mail : ymc279@yahoo.com STEHEEH 70 A I - ——~. ... ;.

@ URL : www.orient.com.my SF/R 1550 KL R RS
SBmMk EB. R B m :.mmﬂi ULt CRE

Pure Goat milk Pos
TP IV TR OIBRA —H =y 28 3 IL7 A—H—, HACCP.
1509001 ER{gi&dr, FERZLICIIAENEEZEOEVERIOA —H -y 785
FH. BROAFNEEICEERER, A7 LI+ — %ﬁo?LﬁJErJHa}’v#
LY., KE#HZIVWZEHS. BRI 2—Y—-Z Y FEUBA, HE
O fcd JAS F—H v v |cERFERET,

25 Sydney Cake House Sdn Bhd
b= NIA

XL ARN—AY— I\, AL—NTF. RAR M=, sATvH o F—F EHF TFU=Z-)

@1EFR : 13- 17 Jalan Warden U1/ 76, Taman Perindustrian Bt 3, 40150 Shah Alam Selangor, Darul Ehsan
®TEL : +60-3-55191562/ +60-3-55126852 @iBLE : Ms. Nicole Chuang

SFAX : +60-3-55192063 S FRIIF 1982 5F
@ E-mail : niigol@makcik.com SHtEEH 110 A
®URL: www.makcik.com SEF 600 FH KL

Sk B, BE YUHE—I b

TT I T—IVERSMC T 200 FIED AR —H U —RREIET 2 A—H—,
HACCP, 1502200, HALAAL %% < OEBGEEAEZSE L, aaﬁ%ii‘%?ﬁb\%u :
IHAOICETT v —%ERE, R&D IFEELEHD 2 9F, AFF—> =
tﬁﬁﬁn&hﬁm{#i&ﬁoE:zlsr‘]ﬁmdmtmumlﬂfm ﬁﬁﬁmmmm;o s
BRNEN, ARETEMS, SR —F58
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TARSEA A R R S
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02 Asia Winner Industrial (May Yu Marine Product Co., Ltd.)
PO Dad— AVHAZREYTIV F4 2 RUZ FAZTEF)

STLER  ABKER. BT

®1{FFf : No.13, 49th Street, Botahtaung TSP, Yangon
$TEL: +95-1-397097 / +95-1-397098  @3HXE : Mr. Aung Naing

@FAX:+95-1-397101 SSHERITF 1995 5
®E-mail :info@asia-winner.com SHEESE 400 A
€ URL : www.asia-winner.com SFF 2000 FX FIL
QB : TV, I—0wiN
TAUA

ARKESPERTOMERE, KERL, BAGAPAN, IELEERRST
BY, BT« LINTHEELTEE, —MORICOVTE, 3 TICEFETES
EHLHB, OV 5. LY R 4 V7 VahEERYEROTHY,
BEIET Tl, BANGH LT & BB, 3—0v/ A EBROICHRERE
A%<, KE, RERLEIC, BERALAEL,

11 International Brands Co., Ltd.
AE—Fariy IR

SILEER FrvTa. Hb

@177 :No(310), Room (502}, 5 Floor, Win Shwe Wah Avenue, Lanmadaw Township, Yangon
@TEL: +95-1-220089 / 228739 /222798 ®3ELEH : Mr. Ye Aung

@FAX: +95-1-226814 SEHFRTF 1998 &F
@E-mail : tyw.ahha@gmail.com SHEERE 600 A
®URL : www.tinyewin.com SEF 640 R FIL

SHILE B, AVRIT

Fv T PHLOBSRREFRET SRR Fr T HLhEblit S+ r3—
EAOY T 7H 60% U EEEHT VD, FvrTalE. S+ YI—ERTITFF
ZEEL. BREER 20BEN LSS, TALD. BEAOERERELT
W3, ¥v 274 1F. T TICAFICHE LERFELSHY v T ALEdIL
OEM 1Rt ELATRETH B,

15 Moe Hein Co., Ltd.
E— ALY

SILB/BR A —FvY

@{XFR : No. 797/101 MAC Tower Il, Lanmadaw Township, Yangon
$TEL:+95-1-228129 /212311 $1E%E : Ms. Ingyin Khine
@E-mail : ingyinkhine@gmail.com SSUFITE 1994 F
SWEBE 400 A
SLER 400 FH FIb

SHSE  hE. FE BE, 29
U HE—IV, BE
AASTIV, TR L—VT

A a—ty Y ORBREE SvI—EOAY1—F v YER, BREEEToR |
—RMIEH S, BEETRKRLEAY 1 —F v YIITRETREL TS, TTIC
Sy UI—ERTHY 2—F vy VHRD 50% U LDV 17 E5HTEY . BEAD
A—IN=T—4y T, RAGERERAP, 2, 24, FELZEAOBEREH
Hd5 5, OEM BIFDFRMR 10kg 2EA Y 7z & DEEFH BTGB ATHE,
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10 Herbanext Laboratories, Inc.
N=NxTAF SHRSFFJ=—X

SILEBL BHEES (O—¥ITa— AVIFF1—. TIV—=YAFv)

@1EFT ; #8 DC Bldg. Magsaysay Ave. Bacolod City, 6100 Negros Occidental

@TEL: +63-34-7077011 @143 : Ms. Ruby Cruz
@FAX : +63-34-4322234 SSHRILE 1 2001
®E-mail : info@herbanext.com SMHEEH 16 A

@ URL: www.herbanext.com QER 200 K I

T4V EYAFORBRAEREMA—H—., BHOWMERREEIEHEET 3,
O—EILENA EANAD—HE, MiBbiEFRTLHY. 711 E TR R
AL LTHELTWVWS, BHOO—EILAF v 737 1« VEVDERERE
MFEX2011) ~ L FETE 2 MRS,

19 Orient Foods Industries Corporation
FUIvbr 7= AVHEZAPI=X a—&KlL—-¥ay

STLHHEST: FSA7I—Y (U1 ¥, KA+ vy TV, Fa—a—TIb—Yi{—=

@{EFR : Sibulan, Negros Oriental
STEL: +63-35-4198609 / +63-91-89350846 @1HLE : Ms. Mae B. Magdamo

@FAX: +63-35-4198609 SHERIIE 1982 FF
@E-mail : orientfoods84@gmail.com SWEBH 9 A
movingv@yahoo.com S4ETT - 27 T 6000 3K KL

YW AR FSUT
Za=I=3vF 7R |

74U EOERRRENFEX2008 ICHBE LIch%, Fa—a—7Ib—Y)\—
& TIFEX2008) @ L FE1RERELLBERT. 71 VEVRZEDEY

FAITTRALHEELTWD, BESHIEES /NI, Fa—1—TIb—YZy
9. FSA71b—y0ikksE., BT 0E,

29 Weambard International Traders, Inc.
JA—LIN—F A23—Fariv FL—%—-X

SIGER: 7Ib—YE1—L, HITUI—BRE

@1%F7 : Monheim Building-3, Baltao Compound, Ortigas Avenue Ext., Taytay, Rizal, 1920
@TEL: +63-2-284-5009 $1543E : Mr. Ronnie K. Arco
SFAX: +63-2-669-1431 RAERIIEE : 2007 £F
@E-mail : ron.arco@monheimgroup.com SEEEH : B : 13 A

@URL: www.gelfruit.com it E © 60-80 A
ST BF, BE. PE. 7AYUAM,
A—AFSUT, Za-I-FVF

AFUA ALY, ht4

TAVEYERETEIIV—YE1—L A—H—, 2007 FElc¥ 21— L4

GEL TROPICAL FRUITS ZEUN, AAOAFIN A —H—ICERHE. E1—L

Wevd, 78 NAFvTIb, NFF-ERES, 70 UEVHEBCHHEEN

;E-B? V- DEEEONIEH D, BEROMOEE A —h—ICHaaa FL
T3,
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04 Chye Choon Foods Pte Ltd
F¥A Fary F7—X

SELER:E—T 2y, TRE-T KPANT v T BRANT v T 1

®1FFR : 34 Defu Lane 3, Singapore 539451

@TEL : +65-6283-5470 1B : Mr. Alan Tai
@FAX : +65-6285-6519 SHERIIE 1978 &F
#E-mail : alan@chyechoon.com.sg SUEBH -T2 A
@ URL : www.chyechoon.com.sg QR 1,000 BXKFIV
Sk 7AUH, I—OviN
R, 7IT

1950 ERHD DHRE LTSS A2~ K)VOWSE - HEAE. KHR/ V7 1
PEAI— FIEEERIBEL TS, BRBEICAZANTE V. IRERT AU A,
3-Ov/%, hE, HE EEERT 18 HE - MEICHH L THY. Kk
BER - NG A REEE, R&X—H—TREBMITES TV,

“ Happiness from ASEAN

06 F&N Foods Pte Ltd
7 7Y¥E X 72—-X

STEEm B, ARG

@ {IFf 1214, Pandan Loop, Singapore 128405

$TEL: +65-6210-8221 $1BY:E : Ms, Kerin Ler
@FAX :+65-6210-8181 QSHERITHE 1 1959 F
@ FE-mail : kerinler@fnnfoods.com SR 350 A
$URL : www.fnnfoods.com SR 5,000 HHFIL

WL . TVT. RE. T7UA
AR DT T N
A—BawiN

IOHR—IVOEFHRELET, )b, UG, FRANTEETEAF, Y VAR
SEEEEIFR (SGX) IcLBLTEY.. 7UTAER, Bu., H¥EHE 20 AELILIC
EHLTWVWS, THERICTAY Loy 28RN0 7SR TA AT —To—X X
(Y ZIWTFa— LEYTA—. E=FF1—. VvAIrT10—kE) BH3.
G TIHFA - 1R, 714 A7 V=L, I—FILFEE>TVS,

09 Hai's Pte Ltd
N X

STLER:AVIvL, FUV—X

@{EFR : 15 Woodlands Loop #03-02/04/05 Singapore 738322

®TEL: +65-6752-8588 $18%E : Ms, Shirley Phua
@FAX :+65-6758-9288 SSUWITE 20005
@E-mail : shirley@hais.com.sg SNEEBH 45 A

@ URL ;: www.hais.com.sg S 600 AR I

SEHE T UTRES
F=AbZV7, R

V=R, N=Z FDA—=H—, YVHR=VER L=V TICTBHSBY, 7I7
KEEEROICHELTVWS, HRTELARFSY, KT, 7—FI—+EE
CHEHLTWS, BRRIHRERF UV =R, FARA—FFUYV—R, AV v L
& 60 ML EEMY ZAATHY,. RETHHEOBLKPT rv7ELT
FE(CFIATES, 15022000 BSEH.

Thai Sweet
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03 Baan Thanyathip Organic & Healthy Food Co., Ltd.
BNe=2 A9 A—H=wg B Nji/=s Fe kb

SETLER - ANIVY—RF v o PUTIL, UTIVERE
@17 : 90/67 Moo 6, Bang-Gruay Sai-Noi Road, Bangrakyai Sub-District, Bang Bua Thong District, Nonthaburi

@ TEL: +66-8-16365581/12577272 $1E%E  Mr. Suchai Vachapaikul
-ter2ainen SRMWITE 11998 &
@FAX : +66-2-9208954 SMESH 32 A

@E-mail : banthanyathip@yahoo.com @57 :43 75 7500 X F)b

QIS vy HR—IL, B

F—=RAF3UT. hE

T4UEY, AALA

Fav, 7AUAD
T, RISy 2ERLE LIEBFRER A —D— BROGEADBETHY
Ry r—=IFHL 2 REOEREFE> TOThMY BV, B8 AEICHL S
Y, BEPELEFHRE—BLTLIEE, BWAVDY S vh—ld, &
HEEEBRADEFICEIBRILELF > THEY  BENPETES, 21 TRE25—
RSy 76, EHOE&RIRE S URAE—ERETH .

22 Shine Forth Co., Ltd.
DoAY Tr—R

@1{XFR : 21/73 RCA 2nd Floor, Soi Seonvijai, Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10320

SEEME EMNAF Y T

@TEL : +66-2-203-0393-4 $18Y%E : Ms. Vilai Atichartakarn
@FAX : +66-2-203-0395 S SHEITE 1990 F

®E-malil : vilai@fruitcellar.net SHEEBM 40 A

@URL : www.fruitcellar.net QERG 120 BRIV

SHK: Ky, o7, PE, BE.
F—ALZUT. FAUR
ERTIV—VERSBETHY, T d—, SAF, ST SRMAHLE,
TV d—, MF Y TINEEFNOBESERBY, TV —Y RS TRORRT
HIELTEY, FL—ADEAERREE HoT0 B, 2B it THRRRI%
Utz RO 9009) TRED 85%% 5505 [+ L—/ A F 7)b) Hi—il
LB, HEDMC . B DI,

28 Tong Garden Co., Ltd.
by H—FV

SERBR: ATV IRF (Aa—FvY, E—FY)

@ {¥Ffr: 501 Bondstreet Road, Bangpood Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120

@TEL: +66-2-9601888 (Ext.588) 1845 : Ms. Tararat Thongkum
@FAX : +66-2-9602277 BRI $ 1996 & - SR
$E-mail : tararat@tonggarden.com SREEBE 200 A
$URL: www.tonggarden.com @FERT 1200 /AX FIL
SEHE AV F, BE, AVRIT
T4 IEVRE

E—F v, AYa—Fy YEERDE LIERF v I A—fi—, BAEIL—IT
DY 3F—- IV TENS Y, BHEALEE, b URSKATLLA05
ERBLTHY., BRARLES AR ER>TNB, /1Ny F—IEEPHT
BTaBTHEEEVNTO R, HACCP, GMP, IS0 B LTH Y, REEE
LBELTVS,
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08 G.0.C. Food Processing Export Joint Stock Company
J=sd=ey= J=F FOEYVG IHAF=b Jaqvb Abys hsnNZ—

SEhER  EREHR. BRIANCR, EEER

€ 13FF : Room 503 Building 133 Thai Ha Street, Dong Da District, Ha Noi

@TEL: +84-4-3514-5366 $1BYE : Mr. Phan Van Thuong

SFAX : +84-4-3514-6607 s HgsyerTheHa

®E-mail :thuongpv@fpt.vn SSHRITF 2004 F
vitexco-sale@fpt.vn SHLEEH 300 A

@ URL : www.goc-food.com @R : 500 FFHK FIL

SEHKE:TAYH, BE BE
F=AEZUT. 1RSIV
FIUR—~H, QYT

HRSEONESENLOMENE, AukERs LTI, #2101, BEF, &%
ZyzZg, Ry alb—LkEE, EEREICEEREIGREEA LTEY., BEE
[CEELTW, TR0 BHERRIGORGRISHA S EREEL, MILT
W3, BXEOBERELSY ., HahSERAD N L—HEY 7 PEEEE
[IEDW T, BEmGICERE L ho eIk,

12 Investment Commerce Fisheries Corporation (Incomfish)
AINRRAVE TAR=A T4y =Z A-Kb—-vay (2aL71yY1)

SILER I KENIS (TE, /1)

@1EFf :A77/1 road No.7, Vinh Loc I.P, Binh Tan Dist, Ho Chi Minh City

®TEL : +84-8-3765-3145 #18%3E : Mr. Trinh Ba Hoang
@FAX : +84-8-3765-3136 SSHERIIE 1999 &
@ E-mail : incomfish@incomfish.com SMEEEH 600 A
$URL: www.incomfish.com QR 1600 K Rl
SHEL - I—0 v, BF
TAURRE

T &)\ (Pangasius) ONMTROBERET, I—0Ov/{ BEGZEAD
HHRED S5, TEREHTRELLEERTECRLOENILTEY.
DL, 754, FRAGE, HATNIARIE. Tk 2010 FHN5ENTD
MIZERBLTEY. I—Ov B ERLCRHBEEPLTVS, TED
RERELTOHREST, BRAOY TS V—LLTOTRELH S,

26 Thanh Hoa Vegetable Export Joint Stock Company (VEGETEXCO Thanh Hoa)
BYET AY47W T9AE=F Yaq4vb Abyy HUZ-(RYFHRA 4VET)

ST AR IEHT. FEAEE. AREEYN WE. S2Fa7Y, BEF B0 N Fy Tk BES e AB). EREFE 5

@{XFf : 37 Ba Trieu Str., Thanh Hoa Province

TEL: +84-4-7150900 $#8443% : Ms. Duong Thi Bang
HFAX +84-4-7150900 SLHINITE 1983 F
@E-mail : d.bang@fpt.vn SUEEB 100 A

SERE 800 A IV
Sk BR. BE. 8%, TE

BHEE. EABRSLUARREERORERE, SAmEIEERELEDY
THAEN, IF WEORE, S1F. I\1 Ty TIEEREELTLNS, BRI
STEav), BEFELAGEOBOTHS, SENRIL HEEOLER
ELTOTREMAEL, ZOMICh, MENROEENTHT, I=F17Y
iR L E R LTS,
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ASEAN-JAPAN
CENTRE

ERFSEEET EF vy — HBER
T105-0004 Hm#lEEMNTE 6-17-19 $TEak il 1 B
TEL : 03-5402-8004 FAX : 03-5402-8005

URL : http://www.asean.or.jp
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